From:
To: ’
Subject: Confirmed - Gurnell Meeting with LB Ealing

Attachments: Re Gurnell site - Ealing.msg

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app




From:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Gurnell site - Ealing
Date: 21 June 2022 11:08:00
Attachments: image001.jpg

im 2.

Hil
Yes, this would be via Teams / virtually.
I'll ping round an invite with a link now.

From: | © < ins sov.uk>

Sent: 17 June 2022 15:51

o R <o ...~/ I
I o don gov.uk>

c: I o -: iz cov-uk>; [ @ tib0: s co.uk>

Subject: RE: Gurnell site - Ealing

Hi

Thank you for finding a date. We confirm we are available to meet on the 15t July at 3pm. | assume this will be virtually.

Kind regards,

From:_ london.gov.uk>

Sent: 17 June 2022 12:31

~o: I - - .-
_ london.gov.uk>

Cc_ ealing.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Gurnell site - Ealing

|
It’s a bit tricky to get a time we can all do over the next 2 weeks but how about Friday 1
June 3pm to 4pm.

From:_@ealing.gov.uk>
Sent: 16 June 2022 12:35

To: I - ;. co....>;
I o-:on o >
cc I © <cing cov..j>

Subject: RE: Gurnell site - Ealing

Hi

Thank you for getting back to me so quickly.

A meeting in the next two weeks would be ideal.
Kind regards,

Head of Development Management
Planning Services



ol I

Sent: 16 June 2022 09:02

- e

Subject: RE: Gurnell site - Ealing

FI
Good to hear from you.

Yes, we would welcome an update on the site.

I’'m looping in_ who will also be involved on our side.

I'll get back to you with some dates / times we can do the next 2 weeks.

Thanks

Principal Strategic Planner, Development Management
GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

london.gov.uk

I ©ondon.gov.uk

Sent: 16 June 2022 08:27

Subject: Re: Gurnell site - Ealing

oco: I I

It's been a long time since we have discussed the Gurnell site in Ealing. We would like to ask for a meeting with you to
discuss our work following the previous planning permission refusal. We have commenced work on looking at the site
afresh and would like to talk to you about it, in particular our current thinking in relation to locating development within
the MOL.

If possible, we would like to meet with you as soon as possible. | am happy to coordinate the meeting arrangements by
phone to make it easier.

Kind regards,



Head of Development Management
Planning Services





